From: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@]lacity.org>

Sent time: 09/18/2020 01:58:48 PM

To: Veronica Lebron <Veronica@robertsilversteinlaw.com>

Dan Wright <Dan@robertsilversteinlaw.com>; Esther Kornfeld <Esther@robertsilversteinlaw.com>; Robert Silverstein
<Robert@robertsilversteinlaw.com>

Re: The Silverstein Law Firm | Inquiry re Appeal Application for Hollywood Center Project; Case Nos. ENV-2018-2116-EIR, CPC-2018-2114-DB-
MCUP-SPR, CPC-2018-2115-DA, and VTT-82152 ; SCH 2018051002

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Veronica,

Pursuant to LAMC Section 11.5.13 C (CEQA Procedures), a CEQA appeal pursuant to PRC Section 21151(c) may not be filed
until all administrative appeals of the Project approval have been exhausted. However, if an Appellant takes issue with the CEQA
document, these points may be included as part of the VT T appeal.

Let me know if you have any other questions.
On Fri, Sep 18, 2020 at 12:39 PM Veronica Lebron <Veronica@robertsilversteinlaw.com™> wrote:

Dear Ms. Nguyen:

Regarding appealing the VTTM and CEQA determinations, the City form doesn't have a place regarding appeal
for CEQA. How do we indicate we are also appealing re CEQA?

Thank you.

Veronica Lebron

The Silverstein Law Firm, APC

215 North Marengo Avenue, 3rd Floor
Pasadena, CA 91101-1504

Telephone: (626) 449-4200

Facsimile: (626) 449-4205

Email: Veronica@RobertSilversteinLaw.com

Website: www.RobertSilversteinLaw.com

The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential
information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above,
and may be privileged. The information herein may also be protected by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC Sections 2510-2521. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify us by telephone (626-449-4200), and delete the original
message. Thank you.

1 Mindy Nguyen

y Preferred Pronouns: She, Hers, Her
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